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Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer, Director 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Re: Docket No. 140001-EI 

GULF«\ 
POWER 

A SOU'II'HERN COMPANY 

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-6.0424, Gulf Power Company submits this letter, with 
regard to Gulf's fuel and purchased power (energy) costs, to inform the Commission, its 
Staff, and the other parties to this docket that a greater than ten percent under-recovery is 
now projected to occur for the period ending December 31, 2014. Based on actual data 
through June 2014 and updated estimates for July through December 2014, the Company 
projects an under-recovery by period end of 10.7 percent. 

Gulf is not requesting a mid-course correction of its fuel cost recovery factors. Pursuant to 
the rule cited above, the following explanation is provided as to why a mid-course correction 
is not requested at this time. The amount of the under-recovery now projected for the 
period ending December 31, 2014 only slightly exceeds the 10 percent threshold set by 
Rule 25-6.0424. Because the timing is such that only three months of the current cost 
recovery cycle would likely remain by the time a change in fuel cost recovery factors could 
be implemented and that a mid-course change in the factors in October 2014 and again in 
January 2015 under the current circumstances would be unnecessarily disruptive to Gulf's 
customers, the best course of action for our customers is to address the 2014 under-recovery 
through the true-up component included in the fuel factors for 2015. 

If any additional information is needed regarding this notice, please call me at 850-444-6530. 

Sincerely, 

~1:ti~~~~f· 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 

md 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 18, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 03834-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No.: 140001-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 18th day of July, 
2014 to the following: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road 
Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 
Chervl Martin@fpuc.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

Gunster Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839 
bkeating@ gunster.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o Moyie Law Firm 
Jon C. Moyie, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

PCS Phosphate -White Springs 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@ bbrslaw .com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Kenneth Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Christensen .patty@ leg .state. fl. us 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
Regdept @tecoenergy.com 

Duke Energy Florida 
John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
Dianne. triplett@ duke-energy.com 
John.burnett@duke-energy.com 

Ausley Law Firm 
James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ashley M. Daniels 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ ausley.com 
adaniels@ ausley.com 

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, 
Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-77 40 
Paul.lewisjr@ duke-energy. com 
Matthew .bernier@ duke-energy.com 

Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Barrera 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbarrera@ psc.state.fl.us 
jgilcher@ psc.state.fl.us 
tefarley@ psc.state.fl.us 



Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@ gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@ gbwlegal.com 

~~A---'JEFFREy A. sT()N 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
jas@ beggslane.com 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007 455 
rab@ beggslane.com 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
srg@ beggslane.com 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 




